& Y UNITED STATES

s - 8 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[ : WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

3 & Septemper—29,—1962-
et October 5, 1982

Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4,
Myision of Licensing

FROM: Richard H. Jacobs, Project Manager, Operating Reactors
Branch #4
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR CONCERNING STATUS

OF TMI-1 STEAM GENERATOR (SG) RECOVERY PROGRAM

Date & Time: Monday & Tuesday, October 18 & 19, 1982
9:30 a.m.-3:00 p.m.

Location: P-118
Phillips Bldg., Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss results of GPU Nuclear's 3G
repair qualification program, eddy
current testing program, RCS cleaning

Requested Participants: NRC-DEisenhut, GLainas, WJohnston, JStolz,
TIppolito, CMcCracken, RJacobs, PWu,
LFrank, FYoung-Reg, I, HGray-Reg I,
PGrant, EBrown, JRajan

NRC Consultants-

ook et, al,, PNL-RDillon
BNL-JWeeks et, al., ORNL-CDodd
Ohio State-DMacDonald, GPU-DSlear et. al.

Richard H./Jgcods, Project Manager
Operating Réactor: Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc:
See next page
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